
From: Callard Richard (ShEx)[/O=BIS PRODUCTION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EF0FA57983304064B518D3B87774A899-RCALLARD]
Sent: Mon 02/02/2015 9:41:50 AM (UTC)
To: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive [REDACTED] **GRO**)
Cc: McInnes Tim (ShEx) [REDACTED] **GRO**; Baugh James (ShEx [REDACTED] **GRO**)
Subject: Sparrow and the CCRC
Attachment: Sparrow and the CCRC.docx

Laura – see attached a very brief paper on sparrow and the fact that the criminal cases review commission have asked POL for information on Sparrow. We think this has been prompted by JFSA and POL are collating cases for review. The Board asked whether we could have gone to the CCRC proactively and Mark D couldn't answer at the time, hence the paper attached sent subsequently round the Board.

POL remain confident there is nothing in this, and the Board felt this might even be helpful as it could close one line of questioning down.

R